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Career Resources for Arts and Humanities & Social Sciences
GENERAL RESOURCES 
UCL Careers Service – Careers Advisers and Information Staff
· Fifteen minute Quick Query appointments with a Careers Adviser – for rota see www.ucl.ac.uk/careers/news/qqrota.htm 
· 45 minutes Careers Discussions with Careers Adviser (on referral from a Quick Query)

· Information Library and Information Staff to help you – resources include:

· chosing and planning your career

· working and studying abroad

· occupational/job sector-specific information

· applications and interviews

· employer information

Career planning tools

· SORTIT career management audit & exercises www.careers.lon.ac.uk/sortit  

· UCL key skills grid & linked online resources www.ucl.ac.uk/keyskills/resources/ 
· National Postgraduate Committee – support and advice for postgrads www.npc.org.uk 

· The Careers Group, University of London – latest vacancies, courses and fairs www.careers.lon.ac.uk 
· What Do PhDs Do? – analysis of the first destination statistics of PhD graduates in the UK www.grad.ac.uk/downloads/wdpd.pdf  
General resources
· Online Careers Library – websites by sector and subject area  www.careers.lon.ac.uk/ocl 

· Prospects – national graduate careers portal with vacancies, sector and country profiles and more www.prospects.ac.uk 

· Hobsons Graduate Employment and Training – vacancies and advice www.get.hobsons.com  
· Knowledge Transfer Partnerships – opportunities for graduates to manage industry projects www.ktponline.org.uk  

Staying in academia

· UK GRAD Programme - supports postgraduate researchers, and runs various courses to enable researchers to develop their skills, and help them progress in academic work www.grad.ac.uk  
· HERO - official UK higher education portal. Research pages provide information on pursuing academic and research careers, including links to further funding sources www.hero.ac.uk
· Research Careers Initiative – good practice on career management and development for fixed term researchers www.universitiesuk.ac.uk/activities/rci.asp 

· Association of University Teachers – includes information for fixed term researchers www.aut.org.uk 
· Social Science Research Grapevine - source of research, training and development opportunities in the social sciences www.sosig.ac.uk/gv/ 
· Moving on in Your Career  - A guide for academic researchers and postgraduates – available at Careers Service
· The Academic Career Handbook – available at Careers Service

· Surviving Your Academic Job Hunt: Advice for Humanities PhDs – available at Careers Service
LOOKING FOR VACANCIES
· Guide to Jobsearching on the Internet www.careers.strath.ac.uk/jobsearchguide/ 

· Guardian – particularly Thursday ‘Life’ supplement; available at the Careers Service www.guardian.co.uk/jobs  

· Information handouts at the Careers Service

Academic and research jobs
· FindAPostdoc.com - comprehensive database of current postdoc research opportunities. At the time of writing there were no listings for regions outside of Europe www.findapostdoc.com 
· Jobs.ac.uk – University vacancies in the UK www.jobs.ac.uk 
· Times Higher Educational Supplement – academic vacancies www.thes.co.uk 
Recruitment agencies

· Inspired Selection (publishing) www.inspiredselection.co.uk 
· JFL Search and Selection (publishing) www.jflrecruit.com 
· Recruitment Agencies (The Careers Group) – annual directory, available from the Careers Service
SOME OCCUPATIONAL AREAS
This resource is not exhaustive but to give you some ideas. Come to the Careers Service for further information on these and other job sectors. 
· Inside Careers – accountants, actuaries, banking, engineering, IT, logistics, management consultancy, patent attorneys, purchasing, taxfull – guides to take away are available at the Careers Service and see www.insidecareers.co.uk 
· Occupational Profiles - for detailed profiles of various job types www.prospects.ac.uk/links/occupations    

Professional bodies (often provide careers advice, info and services)

· Institute of Practioneers in Advertising www.ipa.co.uk 
· Advertising Association www.adassoc.org.uk 

· Chartered Institute of Marketing www.cim.co.uk 

· Chartered Institute of Public Relations www.cipr.co.uk 

· Public Relations Consultants Association www.prca.org.uk 
· Arts Marketing Association www.a-m-a.co.uk 

· Royal Historical Society www.rhs.ac.uk 

· Association of Art Historians www.aah.org.uk 

· National Literary Association www.nla.org.uk 
· Publishers Association www.publishers.org.uk 
· Broadcasting Journalism Training Council www.bjtc.org.uk 

· National Council for the Training of Journalists www.nctj.com 

· Museums Association www.museumsassociation.org 

· Council for British Archaeology www.britarch.ac.uk 

· Institute of Field Archaeologists www.archaeologists.net 

· Association of Political Consultants www.appc.org.uk 

· Institute of Linguits www.iol.org.uk
· Institute of Translation and Interpreting www.iti.org.uk 

· Social Research Association www.the-sra.org.uk 

· Market Research Society www.mrs.org.uk 

See www.hero.ac.uk/uk/reference_and_subject_resources/groups_and_organisations/ professional_bodies3790.cfm for a useful directory of other associations and bodies.
Social research, policy and politics
· Interns Network  - permanent and temporary positions within government/politics www.internsnetwork.org.uk 

· Parliament – many social science researchers employed with Parliament and Civil Service www.parliament.uk/useful/job_opportunities.cfm 

· Work for an MP www.w4mp.org/      

· Policy Jobs www.policyjobs.net 

· Political Jobs www.politicaljobs.net 
· Policy Library – directory of think tanks and policy research organisations www.policylibrary.com
Non-governmental, voluntary bodies 

· Getting into International Development –book available at the Careers Service
· Directory of Development Organisations www.devdir.org 

· World Association of NGOs www.wango.org 
Publishing

· Book Careers www.bookcareers.com 
· Book People www.book-people.net 
· The Bookseller – magazine  www.thebookseller.com 
· Penguin – information on careers in publishing www.penguin.co.uk 
Arts administration

· Skillset – sector skills council for audio-visual industries www.skillset.org/careers 

· Crafts Council www.craftscouncil.org.uk 

· Arts Council England – national development agency for the arts www.artscouncil.org.uk
· British Film Institute www.bfi.org.uk 
· British Arts Festivals Association www.artsfestivals.co.uk 
· British Council (Arts) - takes UK arts to the rest of the world www.britishcouncil.org/arts.htm 
· European Forum for the Arts and Heritage – moniors EU legislation and policy in cultural affairs www.efah.org 
· Arts Professional – magazine www.artsprofessional.co.uk 
· National Campaign for the Arts www.artscampaign.org.uk 
· Arts Hub www.artshub.co.uk 

· Arts Advice – free advice service www.artsadvice.com  
Media
· Hold The Front Page – journalism vacancies www.holdthefrontpage.co.uk
· BBC www.bbc.co.uk/jobs 

· Broadcast Now www.broadcastnow.co.uk 
· Media Circle – careers in the media www.mediacircle.org/Careers/ 
· Production Base – www.productionbase.co.uk
· Mandy - www.mandy.com
· Grapevine - www.grapevinejobs.com
Advertising and PR

· Adforum – advertising and creative work www.adforum.com 
· See professional organisations list above 
Museums and Heritage
· English Heritage www.english-heritage.org.uk 
· National Trust www.nationaltrust.org.uk 
· Group for Education in Museums www.gem.org.uk 
UK Government Civil Service

· Civil Service Recruitment Gateway – with details of all opportunities across the Civil Service, and links to departments www.careers.civil-service.gov.uk (notable departments for science, maths and engineering graduates below)
· Civil Service Fast Stream www.faststream.gov.uk 
· European Fast Stream: www.european.faststream.gov.uk 
· Home Office www.homeoffice.gov.uk 

· Government Social Research www.gsr.gov.uk 

· Department for Culture, Media and Sport www.culture.gov.uk 

· Department for Education and Skills www.dfes.gov.uk 

· Government Communications Network www.comms.gov.uk 

· Central Office of Information www.coi.gov.uk 

· British Council www.britishcouncil.org/arts.htm 
· UK Patent Office www.patent.gov.uk 

· Department of Trade and Industry www.dti.gov.uk 

· Government Quangos – for information and lists of agencies and bodies see www.publicappointments.gov.uk and www.civilservice.gov.uk/other/agencies/index.asp 
Local government

· Local Government Jobs www.lgjobs.com 
· Jobs Go Public www.jobsgopublic.co.uk 
· National Graduate Development Programme for Local Government www.ngdp.co.uk
· Regional Development Agencies www.consumer.gov.uk/rda/info/  
NHS
The NHS employers people in a wide variety of roles and is not just for those with medical backgrounds
· NHS Careers www.nhscareers.nhs.uk 

· NHS Management Training Scheme www.bringingleadershiptolife.nhs.uk
General management

Managing people, finances and information in a range of occupations and sectors – retail, human resources, product, marketing, sales, public sector etc. See the graduate directories at the Careers Service – e.g. The Hobsons Directory
· Chartered Management Institute www.managers.org.uk   
· Chartered Institute of Personnel Development www.cipd.co.uk   

Management consultancy

· Management Consultancy Association www.mca.org.uk 
· Institute of Management Consultancy www.imc.co.uk 
Marketing
· Chartered Institute of Marketing www.cim.co.uk 
· Institute of Direct Marketing www.theidm.com 
Patent work

· Chartered Institute of Patent Agents: www.cipa.org.uk  
· Patent Office: www.patent.gov.uk  
· EPO: www.european-patent-office.org 
· British Institute of Regulatory Affairs: www.bira.org.uk 
Teaching

· Graduate Teacher Training Registry www.gttr.ac.uk 
· Teaching and Development Agency for Schools www.tda.gov.uk 

· Fast Track Teaching www.fasttrackteaching.gov.uk 
WHO EMPLOYS…
PhDs in Arts and Humanities? Some ideas…

Civil Service, Parliament, Think Tanks, NGOs and Charities, Campaign Groups, market research companies, the media, management and strategy consultancies…. 
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